
ernly equipped Sunday School rooms tlie church can 
provide, will be placed at its disposal. We would, that 
it were possible for us to even make mention of the 
long line of faithful workers who have served in the 
school in various capacities, many of whom have gone 
to their Heavenly reward.

The officers for the year 1910-1911 are as follows: 
Supt., Levi Schatz ; asst. supt., Dr. F. I. Patten; 
sec.-treas., Howard Head ; asst, sec.-treas., Geo. 
Patt >n, sr. ; librarians, Lulu Peters, Mav Little ; 
organist, Belle Radier ; asst, organist, Bertha Nesbit.

The Women's Mission Circle
\\ e recognize at once, that any reference we can 

make in a brief sketch such as this must of necessity 
be altogether inadequate in setting forth the work 
accomplished by the sisters of the Mission Circle and 
the Ladies’ Aid Society, in behalf of the church. Full 
ot good works and self-denial, these societies have a 
record of which our sisters may well be proud. The 
mission circle was organized in the church, December 
full, 1881, Mrs Arnold, ot Paris, being present and 
occupying the chair. Miss Fitch and Mrs Mc Laurin 
were also present and addressed the gathering. The 
follov ing were the officers elected at the organization : 
President, Mrs Staniland ; Secretary, Miss Carrie Bell; 
1 rcasurcr, Mrs O. Collins. For some time, all the 
interest centered in foreign missions, but on Aug. (ith, 
i8Sq, a Home Mission t ircle was organized to work in 
union with the F. XL Circle, both having the same 
stall of officers. In the course of time the scope of the 
work was enlarged to include Indian missions as well.

In October, tqofi, the Mission Circle commemorated 
its 25th anniversary in a public way, and a summary of 
the work accomplished, and money raised, was present­
ed by the rreasurer, Mrs. S. G. Kitchen. The money 
reported amounted to the handsome sum of $2009.05. 
Since that date the work of the Circle has gone on,
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